THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)

Fifth (5) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

October 30, 2019

PROJECT NAME: Food Service for Disaster Recovery

SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B202001

Re: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s)

Question #1:  Will you require Tents for Dining or for Serving?

Response: No tents are required for dining. Serving and dining will be indoors.

Question #2:  Will all meals be served at a central location?

Response: The primary location will be at the Emergency Operations Center, 1353 FM 646,
Dickinson, TX 77539, and if necessary, at the Santa Fe High School, 16000 Hwy 6,
Santa Fe, TX 77510.

Question #3:  Will Potable water be available on location?

Response: Potable water will be available at each location, however, proposers should also include
the provision of supplying this commodity on their pricing sheet.

Question #4:  Will grey water discharge be available on location?
Response: Greywater discharge will be available on location.
Question #5:  Will power be available?

Response: Yes.

Question #6:  Will snack and coffee service be at 1 central location? If multiple locations what is the
proximity of those locations from each other?

Response: Coffee and snack services are requested to be provided at both locations if the need arises
at both locations mentioned in the response to Question #2.



As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO
CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Srowder, CPPO CPPB-—

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



